

# Idaho Conservation Districts

2019

## Ada Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
III	Ada SWCD	9173 W. Barnes Dr. Ste. C, Boise 83709	685-6981	855-524-1691	www.adaswcd.org	1st Friday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Glen Edwards					
Vice-Chairman	Kent Foster					
Supervisor	Mike Pellant					
Supervisor	Lynn McKee					
Supervisor	Joan Cloonan					
Supervisor	Paul Calverley					
Supervisor	Bryce Durrant					
STAFF						
District Manager	Josie Erskine	9173 W. Barnes Dr. Ste. C, Boise 83709		345-8003	adaswcd@gmail.com	
Administrative Asst.	Jessica Harrold	9173 W. Barnes Dr. Ste. C, Boise 83709	685-6981	208-863-6949	Jessica.harrold@id.nacdnet.net	

## Adams Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
III	Adams SWCD	PO Box 26, Council 83612	253-4668	208-253-4668	www.adamsconservationdistrict.org	2nd Monday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Julie Burkhardt					
Vice-Chairman	Wendy Green					
Secretary/Treasurer	Dean Dryden					
Supervisor						
Supervisor						
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Beverly Clagg	PO Box 26, Council 83612	253-4668	208-741-1337	aswd@ctcweb.net	

## Balanced Rock Soil Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
IV	Balanced Rock SCD	1441 Fillmore St., Suite A, Twin Falls 83301	208-944-3736	855-524-1685		3rd Wednesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Rick Rodgers					
Vice - Chairman	Rick Pearson					
Secretary/Treasurer	John Hurley					
Supervisor	Kirk Loomis					
Supervisor	Chris Voss					
Associate	Tim Cornie					
Associate	April Loomis					
Associate	Barry Duelke					
Associate	Terry Kramer					
STAFF						
District Administrator	Chris Simons (Wed-Fri) 8:00 am-5:00 pm	1441 Fillmore St., Suite A, Twin Falls 83301	208-944-3736		chsimons@cableone.net	
Public Outreach	Cindy Snyder (home office)	1441 Fillmore St., Suite A, Twin Falls 83301	423-4351	423-4351	csnyder@northrim.net	

## Bear Lake Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
V	Bear Lake SWCD	785 N. 4th Street, Montpelier 83254	208-244-3705			1st Monday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Jennifer Jenson					
Supervisor	James Hardcastle					
Secretary/Treasurer	Todd Lloyd					
Supervisor	Mark Parker					
Supervisor	Devin Boehme					
STAFF						
District Manager	Brandee Wells	785 N. 4th Street, Montpelier 82254	208-244-3705		bl.swcd@gmail.com	

## Benewah Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
I	Benewah SWCD	PO Box 488, Plummer 83851	208-987-4035	877-504-6752		2nd Tuesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
(acting) Chairman	Larry Cooke					
Supervisor	Stanley Smith					
Supervisor	Tim Schaffer					
Supervisor	vacant					
Supervisor	vacant					
Associate	Duncan Pfeifer					
STAFF						
District Manager	Leann Daman	PO Box 488, Plummer, 83851	208-987-4011		Leann.Daman@id.usda.gov	

*(normally no meeting held in August and one combined meeting for November and December)*

## Blaine Soil Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
IV	Blaine SCD	20422 Main Street, Carey 83320	208-309-0846	855-524-1685	www.blainescd.org	3rd Wednesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Bryan Dilworth					
Vice-Chairman	Robert Simpson					
Secretary/Treasurer	Kathy Noble					
Supervisor	Denise Ford					
Supervisor	Wade Prescott					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Kelsey Barg	20422 Main Street, Carey 83320		208-481-0409	blainescd@gmail.com	

## Bonner Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
I	Bonner SWCD	1224 Washington Ave, Suite 101, Sandpoint 83864	263-5310	877-504-6752	www.bonnerswcd.org	1st Tuesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Alice Wallace					
Vice-Chairman	Dale Van Stone					
Secretary/Treasurer	Cassie Tauber					
Supervisor	Harry Menser					
Supervisor	Herman B. Collins					
Associate	Erin Mader					
STAFF						
District Administrator	Sarah Garcia	1224 Washington Ave, Suite 101, Sandpoint 83864	263-5310 (x100)		Sarah.Garcia@id.nacdnet.net	
LAS Coordinator	Molly McCahon (full-time)	1224 Washington Ave, Suite 101, Sandpoint 83864	263-5310 (x103)	255-9675	lakeasyst@gmail.com	
POBC Coordinator	Molly McCahon (full-time)	1224 Washington Ave, Suite 101, Sandpoint 83864	263-5310 (x107)	255-9675	lakeasyst@gmail.com	

## Boundary Soil Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
I	Boundary SCD	PO Box 23, Bonners Ferry 83805	267-3340	877-504-6752		1st Tuesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Tom Daniel					
Vice-Chairman	Spike Maas					
Secretary/Treasurer	Tim Dillin					
Supervisor	Justin Figgins					
Supervisor	Ken Irons					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Cassie Olson	PO Box 23, Bonners Ferry 83805	267-3340 (x107)		Cassie.Olson@id.nacdnet.net	

## Bruneau River Soil Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
III	Bruneau River SCD	PO Box 590, Bruneau 83604	845-2299	855-524-1692		2nd Wednesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Mark Frost					
Vice-Chairman	Chris Black					
Secretary/Treasurer	Chris Black					
Supervisor	Sid Erwin					
Supervisor	Dale Hooley					
Supervisor	Russell Schiermeier					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Barb Foust	PO Box 590, Bruneau 83604	845-2299		briverscd@gmail.com	

## Butte Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
VI	Butte SWCD	PO Box 819, Arco 83213	587-8557 (x101)	855-524-1685	butteswcd.org	3rd Wednesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Randy Purser					
Vice-Chairman	Mark Telford					
Secretary/Treasurer	Todd Perkes					
Supervisor	Jeff Isham					
Supervisor	Walt Johnson					
STAFF						
District Manager	Frances Perkes	PO Box 819, Arco 83213		221-3316	butteswcd@outlook.com	
Public Outreach Coord.	Mindy Hawley	PO Box 819, Arco 83213		588-3700	hawleyjm@msn.com	
Administrative Asst.	Stephanie Barnes	PO Box 819, Arco 83213	527-8557 (x101)		Stephanie.Barnes@id.nacdnet.net	

## Camas Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
IV	Camas CD	PO Box 156, Fairfield 83327	764-3223	208-764-3223		3rd Tuesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Kevin Wear					
Vice-Chairman						
Treasurer	Bonnie McGough					
Supervisor	Forrest Ballard					
Supervisor	Steve Miller					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Dominique Kramer (Tu-Thu, 9 am -12 pm)	PO Box 156, Fairfield 83327	764-3223		camasscd@yahoo.com	

## Canyon Soil Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
III	Canyon SCD	2208 E. Chicago, Suite A, Caldwell 83605	454-8684	877-504-6752		(see below)
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Mike Swartz					
Vice-Chairman	Robert McKellip					
Secretary/Treasurer	David Dixon					
Supervisor	Mike Somerville					
Supervisor	Rex Runkle					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Lori Kent	2208 E. Chicago, Suite A, Caldwell 83605	208-779-3443		Lori.Kent@id.nacdnet.net	
Soil Con. Technician	Mary Rosen	2208 E. Chicago, Suite A, Caldwell 83605	208-779-3446		Mary.Rosen@id.usda.gov	
Earth Team/ CSCD Assoc	Rich Sims	2208 E. Chicago, Suite A, Caldwell 83605	208-779-3451		Rich.Sims@id.usda.gov	
		First Thursday After The First Tuesday				

## Caribou Soil Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
V	Caribou SCD	390 E. Hooper Ave, Soda Spring 83276	547-4396	855-524-1685		2nd Wednesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Wilder Hatch					
Vice-Chairman	John Lau					
Secretary/Treasurer	Rulon Wistisen					
Supervisor	Darwin Josephson					
Supervisor	Jeanie Lloyd					
Supervisor	George Millward					
Supervisor	Sherman Toone					
Associate	Pat Lozier					
Associate						
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Pauline Bassett	390 E. Hooper Ave, Soda Spring 83276	547-4396		pauline.bassett@id.nacdn.net	

## Central Bingham Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
V	Central Bingham CD	725 Jensen Grove Drive, Suite 3, Blackfoot 83221	208-690-3525			1st Wednesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Todd Cook					
Vice-Chairman	Kendall Keller					
Secretary/Treasurer	Brennon Jones					
Supervisor	Daniel Bair					
Supervisor	Chris Dalley					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Kerry Christiansen	725 Jensen Grove Drive, Suite 3, Blackfoot 83221	208-690-3525	709-6523	cbswcd@ida.net	

## Clark Soil Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
VI	Clark SCD	302 Profit St., Rexburg 83440	208-497-3653	855-524-1685		1st Thursday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Andy Wagoner					
Vice-Chairman	Dave Ward					
Treasurer	Richard Savage					
Supervisor	Norman Tavenner					
Supervisor	Russ Stoddard					
STAFF						
District Manager	Robbie Taylor	302 Profit St., Rexburg 83440	208-497-3653		Robbie.Taylor@id.nacdnet.net	

## Clearwater Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
II	Clearwater SWCD	12730 Hwy 12, Suite C, Orofino 83544	208-400-3008		www.clearwaterswcd.weebly.com	3rd Thursday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Terry White					
Vice-Chairman	Joyce Simonsen					
Treasurer	Mike Cook					
Secretary	Linda Jackson					
Supervisor	Mike Hoffman					
Associate	Gordon White					
STAFF						
Business Manager	Tim Roehr	12730 Hwy 12, Suite C, Orofino 83544	208-400-3008		clearwater.swcd@gmail.com	
Project Manager	Annie Connor	12730 Hwy 12, Suite C, Orofino 83544	208-400-3006		annie.clearwater.swcd@gmail.com	
Contractor Economic Dev	Chris St. Germaine	Wieppe 83553	208-467-9829	208-827-0845	cstgermaine@clearwatercounty.org	

## Custer Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
VI	Custer SWCD	PO Box 305, Challis 83226	208-879-4428	208-879-5903	<a href="http://www.custerdistrict.org/">http://www.custerdistrict.org/</a>	2nd Tuesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Ben O'Neal					
Vice-Chairman	Wayne Baker					
Treasurer	Jimmie L. Dowton					
Secretary	Dale Olson					
Supervisor	Julia Moss					
Alternate Member	Earl Skeen					
Alternate Member	Lyle Hutchison					
STAFF						
Office Manager	Karma Bragg (full-time)	PO Box 305, Challis 83226	208-879-4428		cswcd@custertel.net	
Administrative Asst.		PO Box 305, Challis 83226	208-879-4428		cswcd@custertel.net	

## East Cassia Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
IV	East Cassia SWCD	1361 East 16th St, Burley 83318	208-572-3369		<a href="http://www.minicassiaswcd.com">www.minicassiaswcd.com</a>	1st Tuesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Mark Webb					
Vice-Chairman	Steve Ward					
Secretary/Treasurer	Ken Woodworth					
Supervisor	Jonathan Harper					
Supervisor	Brook Holtman					
STAFF						
Financial Admin Assit.	Megan Heward (Wed)	1361 East 16th St, Burley 83318	208-572-3369		ewcswcd@gmail.com	
Office Asst.	Jessica Anderson	1361 East 16th St, Burley 83318	208-572-3369		ewcswcd@gmail.com	
I&E Specialist	Doreen McMurray	1361 East 16th St, Burley 83318	878-5556		dmcmurray6@gmail.com	

## East Side Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
VI	East Side SWCD	1120 Lincoln Rd, Suite A, Idaho Falls 83401	522-6250	855-524-1685		1st Wednesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Matt Woodard					
Vice-Chairman	Ryan Blatter					
Supervisor	Steve Keller					
Supervisor	Tyson Coles					
Supervisor	Chad Stanger					
Supervisor	James Hoff					
Supervisor						
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Joyce Smith	1120 Lincoln Rd, Suite A, Idaho Falls 83401	208-715-3101	201-1946	Joyce.Smith@id.nacdnet.net	

## Elmore Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
III	Elmore SWCD	795 S. Haskett St, Mountain Home 83647	696-3103	877-504-6752		4th Tuesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	John Kieffer					
Vice-Chairman	Steve Nemeth					
Secretary	Telby Black					
Treasurer	Dana Ross					
Supervisor	Chris McDaniels					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Stefanie Kazyaka	795 S. Haskett St, Mountain Home 83647	696-3090		Stefanie.Kazyaka@id.nacdnet.net	

## Franklin Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
V	Franklin SWCD	98 East 800 North, Suite 5, Preston 83263	852-0562	855-524-1685	www.franklinSWCD.net	1st Wednesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Ivan Jensen					
Vice-Chairman	Clinton Aston					
Secretary/Treasurer	John Mussler					
Supervisor	Dustin Smith					
Supervisor						
STAFF						
District Manager	Lyla Dettmer	98 East 800 North, Suite 5, Preston 83263	852-0562 (x101)	435-213-0332	lyla.dettmer@franklinSWCD.net	* see below
Administrative Asst.	Chris Hatch	98 East 800 North, Suite 5, Preston 83263	852-0562 (x112)	435-760-1174	chris.hatch@id.nacdnet.net	
Conservation Tech.		98 East 800 North, Suite 5, Preston 83263	852-0562 (x118)			
					FSWCD@earthlink.net	*general email

## Gem Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
III	Gem SWCD	1805 Highway 16, Suite B, Emmett 83617	208-963-4693	877-504-6752		1st Monday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Kirk Vickery					
Vice-Chairman	Joy Sisler					
Secretary	Cliff Fivecoat					
Treasurer	Charles Jones					
Supervisor	Tim McFarlane					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Leanne Buck	1805 Highway 16, Suite B, Emmett 83617	208-963-4693		Leanne.Buck@id.nacdnet.net	

## Gooding Soil Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
IV	Gooding SCD	820 Main Street, Gooding 83330	208-944-3655	855-524-1685	goodingscd1@gmail.com	2nd Thursday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Kay Hults					
Secretary/Treasurer	Joe Pavkov					
Supervisor	Phil Gossi					
Supervisor	Bill Palacio					
Supervisor	Daniel Butler					
Associate	Karen Rixon					
Associate	Steve Thompson					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Barbara Messick (Tue & Thu Only)	820 Main Street, Gooding 83330	208-944-3655	208-731-1260	goodingscd1@gmail.com	

## Idaho Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
II	Idaho SWCD	102 South Hall, Grangeville 83530	983-1046 (x3033)	877-504-6752	www.idahocountyswcd.com	1st Friday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Elaine Sonnen					
Vice-Chairman	Tom Gehring					
Secretary	Jinny Cash					
Treasurer	Ron Funke					
Supervisor	Leon Slichter					
STAFF						
District Administrator	Stefanie Hays	102 South Hall St, Grangeville 83530	983-1046 x3027		stefanie.hays@id.nacdnet.net	

## Jefferson Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
VI	Jefferson SWCD	210 S 5th W, Rigby 83442	208-754-3210 x4	855-524-1685	www.jeffersonswcdorg.weebly.com	2nd Thursday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Pat Hendren					
Vice-Chairman	Pete McGarry					
Secretary/Treasurer	Shane Shippen					
Supervisor	James Bazil					
Supervisor	Richard Little					
Supervisor	Lanny Burtenshaw					
Supervisor	Ric Sterzer					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Linda Patterson	210 S 5th W, Rigby 83442	208-754-3210 x4	435-650-8600	Linda.Patterson@id.nacdnet.net	

## Kootenai-Shoshone Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
I	Kootenai-Shoshone SWCD	7830 Meadowlark Way, Ste. C-1, Coeur d'Alene 83815	208-209-4348	877-504-6752	www.northidahoswcds.org	2nd Wednesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Ed Pommerening					
Vice Chairman	Bob Burke					
Secretary/Treasurer	Stan Thornton					
Supervisor	David Fortier					
Supervisor	Mike Schlepp					
Supervisor	Linda Ely					
Supervisor	Laurin Scarcello					
STAFF						
District Administrator	Heather Stricler	7830 Meadowlark Way, Ste. C-1, Coeur d'Alene 83815	208-209-4348		ksswcd@yahoo.com	

## Latah Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
II	Latah SWCD	220 East 5th St, Ste. 208, Moscow 83843	208-301-5090	208-301-5090	www.latahswcd.org	1st Tuesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Dave Huggins					
Vice-Chairman	Frank Walker					
Secretary	Josh Jones					
Treasurer	Kevin Meyer					
Supervisor	Kyle Hawley					
Supervisor	Garry Esser					
Supervisor	Tom Trail					
Associate	Cody Anderson					
Associate	Lee Hawley					
Associate	Andy Hill					
STAFF						
District Manager	Ken Stinson	220 East 5th St, Ste. 208, Moscow 83843		509-338-2549	kstinson@latahswcd.org	
Res. Conserv. Planner	Trish Heekin	220 East 5th St, Ste. 208, Moscow 83843		208-874-7880	theekin@latahswcd.org	
Res. Conserv. Planner	Bill Dansart	220 East 5th St, Ste. 208, Moscow 83843		208-874-3895	bdansart@latahswcd.org	
Res. Conserv. Planner	Brenda Erhardt	220 East 5th St, Ste. 208, Moscow 83843		208-874-3821	berhardt@latahswcd.org	
Res. Conserv. Planner	Jason Marchinek	220 East 5th St, Ste. 208, Moscow 83843		208-874-3788	jmarchinek@latahswcd.org	
Soil Scientist	Tabitha Brown	220 East 5th St, Ste. 208, Moscow 83843		509-595-1119	tbrown@latahswcd.org	
Soil Scientist	Kendall Kahl	220 East 5th St, Ste. 208, Moscow 83843		303-335-6150	kkahl@latahswcd.org	
Field Operations Mgr.	Aven Julye	220 East 5th St, Ste. 208, Moscow 83843		208-874-7986	ajulye@latahswcd.org	
Field Operations Mgr.	George Zamora	220 East 5th St, Ste. 208, Moscow 83843		208-874-7982	gzamorea@latahswcd.org	

## Lemhi Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
VI	Lemhi SWCD	945 Riverfront Dr, Salmon 83467	756-4262			2nd Thursday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Mike Kossler					
Vice-Chairman	Kevin Hoffman					
Secretary	Rusty Hamilton					
Treasurer	Jane Sandstrom					
Contract Officer	Curtis Beyler					
Associate	Bruce McFarland					
Associate	Bruce Mulkey					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Becky Coffey	945 Riverfront Dr, Salmon 83467	756-4262(x101)		lswcd@hotmail.com	
Project Manager	Bob Minton	945 Riverfront Dr, Salmon 83467	756-4262(x105)		bobminton@hotmail.com	

## Lewis Soil Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
II	Lewis SCD	521 Oak Street, Nezperce 83543	937-2291	877-504-6752	<a href="http://lewissoilconservationdistrict.weebly.com">http://lewissoilconservationdistrict.weebly.com</a>	1st Tuesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Eric Hasselstrom					
Vice-Chairman	Greg Branson					
Secretary/Treasurer	Tyler Nelson					
Supervisor	Drew Leitch					
Supervisor	Steve Bateman					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Karol Holthaus	521 Oak Street, Nezperce 83543	937-2291 (x3)	507-0949	karol.holthaus@id.nacdnet.net	
I&E Coordinator	Elaine Sonnen	521 Oak Street, Nezperce 83543	937-2291 (x3)		elainelscd@hotmail.com	

## Madison Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
VI	Madison SWCD	302 Profit Street, Rexburg 83440	208-497-3653	855-524-1685		3rd Thursday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Joe Jeppesen					
Vice-Chairman	Charles Ricks					
Treasurer	Susan Hymas					
Supervisor	Rod Robison					
Supervisor	Greg Blaser					
STAFF						
District Manager	Robbie Taylor	302 Profit Street, Rexburg 83440	208-497-3653		Robbie.Taylor@id.nacdnet.net	

## Minidoka Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
IV	Minidoka SWCD	98B South 200 West, Rupert, ID 83350	208-436-4202			2nd Thursday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	Term Ends
Chairman	Brian Kossman					
Vice Chairman	Russ Suchan					
Secretary/Treasurer	Dusty Wilkins					
Supervisor	Aaron Firth					
Supervisor	Luke Adams					
Associate	Justin Hunter					
STAFF						
Admin. Asst.	Sharon H. Wilmot	98B South 200 West, Rupert, ID 83350	208-436-4202	430-3259	minidokaswcd@gmail.com	

## Nez Perce Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
II	Nez Perce SWCD	PO Box 131, Culdesac 83524	843-2931	208-843-2234	www.nezperceswcd.org	3rd Thursday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	Term Ends
Chairman	Steve Becker					
Vice-Chairman	Tracy Hill					
Treasurer	Kyle Wilson					
Supervisor	John Herman					
Supervisor	Dave Troy					
Supervisor	Dale Nichols					
Supervisor	Todd Wittman					
STAFF						
Operations Manager	Lynn Rassmussen	PO Box 131, Culdesac 83524	843-2931		NPSWCD@co.nezperce.id.us	

## North Bingham Soil Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
V	North Bingham SCD	725 Jensen Grove Dr, Suite 3, Blackfoot 83221	208-690-3525			2nd Wednesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Devin Fielding					
Vice-Chairman	David Mundt					
Secretary/Treasurer	Ryan Searle					
Supervisor	Jake Peterson					
Supervisor	Lorin clinger					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Kerry Christiansen	725 Jensen Grove Dr, Suite 3, Blackfoot 83221	208-690-3525	709-6523	cbswcd@ida.net	

## North Side Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
IV	North Side Soil SWCD	310 West Nez Perce Jerome 83338	208-944-3623	855-524-1685	www.northsideswcd.weebly.com	3rd Monday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Roy Prescott					
Vice-Chairman	Marsha Martin					
Secretary / Treasurer	Alan Hansten					
Supervisor	Delbert Kohtz					
Supervisor	Steven Huettig					
Associate	Terry Roemer					
Associate	Niki McKay					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Chris Simons (Mon-Tues)	310 West Nez Perce Jerome 83338	208-944-3623		chsimons@cableone.net	

## Oneida Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
V	Oneida SWCD	137 North 100 West, Malad 83252	766-4748	855-524-1685	oneidaswcd@gmail.com	2nd Wednesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Lloyd Briggs					
Vice-Chairman	Doug Fuhriman					
Secretary/Treasurer	Dallan Nalder					
Supervisor	Doug Mills					
Supervisor	Tim Keller					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.		137 North 100 West, Malad 83252	766-4748 (x101)	208-220-4767		

## Owyhee Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
III	Owyhee CD	250 N. Bruneau Hwy, Marsing 83639	896-4544			2nd Thursday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Andrea McRae					
Vice-Chairman	Charles Kiester					
Secretary/Treasurer	Tim Volk					
Supervisor	John Cossel					
Supervisor	Levi Loucks					
Assoc Supervisor	Ray Mansisor					
Supervisor	Brad McIntyre					
Assoc Supervisor	Bill White					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Debbie Abel	250 N. Bruneau Hwy, Marsing 83639	896-4544 (x102)		Debbie.abel@id.nacdnet.net	

## Payette Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
III	Payette SWCD	501 N 16th St, Suite 102, Payette 83661	642-6129	877-504-6752		3rd Wednesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Jo Anne Smith					
Vice-Chairman	Allen Schmid					
Treasurer	Jon Faricious					
Supervisor						
Supervisor						
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Mary Rosen	501 N 16th St, Suite 102, Payette 83661	642-6120		payetteswcd@gmail.com	

## Portneuf Soil and Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
V	Portneuf SWCD	1551 Baldy Ave, Suite 2, Pocatello 83201	237-4628	855-524-1685	www.portneufswcd.weebly.com	2nd Wednesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Kevin Koester					
Vice-Chairman	Scott Henderson					
Treasurer	David Jackson					
Supervisor	Kit Tillotson					
Supervisor	John McNabb					
Associate	Dave Jones					
Associate	Krystal Harmon					
Associate	John Sigler					
Liaison (City of Poc.)	Hannah Sanger					
STAFF						
District Administrator	Cali Johnson	1551 Baldy Ave, Suite 2, Pocatello 83201	208-244-5011	307-431-0085	portneufswcd@gmail.com	

## Power Soil and Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
V	Power SCD	2769 Fairgrounds Rd, Suite A, American Falls 83211	208-244-3726	855-524-1685		2nd Tuesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Ivan Permann					
Vice-Chairman	Brett Leyshon					
Secretary/Treasurer	Marita Poulson					
Supervisor	James Hofmeister					
Supervisor	Jeff Stewart					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Pegi Long	2769 Fairgrounds Rd, Suite A, American Falls 83211	208-244-3726		pegi.long@id.nacdnet.net	

## Snake River Soil and Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
IV	Snake River SWCD	1441 Fillmore St, Suite A, Twin Falls 83301	208-944-3756	855-524-1685		2nd Tuesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Matt Nail					
Vice-Chairman	K.C. Williams					
Secretary/Treasurer	Dave Sommer					
Supervisor	Dave Ramseyer					
Supervisor	Rob Champlin					
Supervisor	Brian Olmstead					
Supervisor						
Associate	Ron Jones					
Associate	Roy Jesser					
Associate	Heidi Tubbs					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	DeeAnn Scott	1441 Fillmore St, Suite A, Twin Falls 83301	208-944-3756		deeannscott@cablone.net	
I & E Officer	Cindy Snyder	1441 Fillmore St, Suite A, Twin Falls 83301	423-4351		csnyder@northrim.net	

## South Bingham Soil Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
V	South Bingham SCD	PO Box 854, Aberdeen 83210	397-4917	855-524-1685		1st Wednesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Chris Wride					
Vice-Chairman	Richard Line					
Treasurer	Sam Chandler					
Supervisor	Lance Shackelford					
Supervisor	Loren St. John					
Associate	Rob Geisbrecht					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Alesia Vollmer	3137 W 1500 S, Aberdeen 83210	397-4917	208-251-2193	southbingham@gmail.com	

## Squaw Creek Soil Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
III	Squaw Creek SCD	1805 Highway 16, Suite B, Emmett 83617	365-4212	877-504-6752		1st Tuesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Randy Heffner					
Vice-Chairman	Daryl Morgan					
Secretary	Arthur Beal					
Treasurer	Franklin Gatfield					
Supervisor	Mike Fry					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Leanne Buck	1805 Highway 16, Suite B, Emmett 83617	208-963-4693		Leanne.Buck@id.nacdnet.net	

## Teton Soil Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
VI	Teton SCD	275 Old Railroad Way, Driggs 83422	354-2680	855-524-1685	Teton Agriculture & Ranching Resource FB	Monthly
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	J. Lynn Bagley					
Vice-Chairman	Robert Piquet					
Secretary/Treasurer	Harley Hill					
Supervisor	Garl R. Drake					
Supervisor	Ron Hansen					
STAFF						
District Manager	Tina Dean	275 Old Railroad Way, Driggs 83422	354-2680 (x3)	208-243-4546	tetonscd@silverstar.com	

## Twin Falls Soil and Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
IV	Twin Falls SWCD	1441 Fillmore St, Suite A, Twin Falls 83301	208-944-3736	855-524-1685		1st Wednesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Bill Bitzenburg					
Vice-Chairman	Doug Jones					
Secretary	Louise Lanting					
Treasurer	Larry Meyer					
Supervisor	Alex Kunkel					
Supervisor						
Supervisor						
Associate	Jim Lanting					
Associate	Tom Kunkel					
Associate	Barry Bollwinkel					
STAFF						
District Administrator	Chris Simons (Wed-Fri) 8:00 am-5:00 pm	1441 Fillmore St., Suite A, Twin Falls 83301	208-944-3736		chsimons@cableone.net	
Public Outreach	Cindy Snyder (home office)	1441 Fillmore St., Suite A, Twin Falls 83301	423-4351		csnyder@northrim.net	

## Valley Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
III	Valley SWCD	PO Box 580, Cascade 83611	382-3317	382-2903	www.valleyswcd.org	1st Thursday
					Facebook page: @ValleySoilWater	
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Art Troutner					
Vice-Chairman	Paul Kleint					
Secretary	Justin Florence					
Treasurer	John Lillehaug					
Supervisor	Ralph Thier					
Associate	Catrinca Them					
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Durena Farr	PO Box 580, Cascade 83611	208-382-3317	208-315-3530	Durena.Farr@id.nacdnet.net	

## Weiser River Soil Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
III	Weiser River SCD	847 E. 9th St, Weiser 83672	549-2628x112	877-504-6752		1st Wednesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Rod Panike					
Vice-Chairman	Sean Patrick Maloney					
Secretary/Treasurer	Vickie Ford Turnbull					
Supervisor	Mardean Chandler					
Supervisor	Mike Vogel					
Supervisor	Douglas Newbold					
Supervisor	Kirk Chandler					
STAFF						
Office Manager	Vicki Lukehart	847 E. 9th St, Weiser 83672	549-2628 (x112)	550-0805	vicki.lukehart@id.nacdnet.net	
Technician	Sharona Olsen	847 E. 9th St, Weiser 83672	549-2628 (x111)	740-0367	sharona.olsen@id.nacdnet.net	

## West Cassia Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
IV	West Cassia SWCD	1361 East 16th St, Burley 83318	208-572-3369		www.minicassiaswcd.com	2nd Tuesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Richard Kunau					
Vice-Chairman	Jordan Searle					
Secretary/Treasurer	Kathy Poulten					
Supervisor	Brent Stoker					
Supervisor	Ken Black					
STAFF						
Financial Administrator	Megan Heward (Wed)	1361 East 16th St, Burley 83318	208-572-3369		ewcswcd@gmail.com	
Administrative Asst.	Jessica Anderson (Mon - Fri)	1361 East 16th St, Burley 83318	208-572-3369		ewcswcd@gmail.com	
Invasive Species Mgr.	Jessica Anderson	1361 East 16th St, Burley 83318	208-572-3369		wcswcd.boatstation@gmail.com	
I&E Officer	Doreen McMurray	1361 East 16th St, Burley 83318	878-5556		dmcmurray6@gmail.com	

## West Side Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
VI	West Side SWCD	1120 Lincoln Rd, Suite A, Idaho Falls 83401	522-6250	855-524-1685		1st Tuesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Jim Dixon					
Vice-Chairman	Wade Beckman					
Secretary/Treasurer	Gary Dixon					
Supervisor	Louis Thiel					
Supervisor	Mark Hyndman					
Supervisor	Eugene Johnson					
Supervisor	Jeff Gihring					
Associate						
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Joyce Smith	1120 Lincoln Rd, Suite A, Idaho Falls 83401	522-6250 (x3101)	201-1946	Joyce.Smith@id.nacdnet.net	

## Wood River Soil & Water Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
IV	Wood River SWCD	217 West F St, Shoshone 83352	208-944-3782	855-524-1685	wrsxcd.weebly.com	2nd Tuesday
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Carl Pendleton					
Vice-Chairman	Kay Billington					
Secretary/Treasurer	Dee Koonce					
Supervisor	Stetson Weber					
Supervisor	Karen Sharpnek					
Supervisor						
Supervisor						
STAFF						
Administrative Asst.	Barbara Messick (Mon/Wed/Fri only)	217 West F St, Shoshone 83352	208-944-3782	208-731-1260	Babara.Messick@id.nacdnet.net	
					wrsxcd@gmail.com	

## Yellowstone Soil Conservation District

Division	District Name	District Office Mailing Address	Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
VI	Yellowstone SCD	1210 S. Industrial Park Rd, St. Anthony 83445	624-3341	624-4423		3rd Wed
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	Nathan Scafe					
Vice-Chairman	Bill Bowersox					
Secretary/Treasurer	Ryan Crapo					
Supervisor						
Supervisor	Jarren Raybold					
Supervisor	Jordan Marsden					
Supervisor	Al Siddoway					
STAFF						
Business Manager	Tamra Cikaitoga	1210 S. Industrial Park Rd, St. Anthony 83445	624-3341	419-9565	tcikaitoga@co.fremont.id.us	
Financial Manager	Denise Dalling	1210 S. Industrial Park Rd, St. Anthony 83445	624-3341	390-6485	denisscd@ida.net	

# Associations & Partners

## Idaho Association of Soil Conservation Districts

IASCD Mailing Address			Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	Mtg. Day
55 SW 5th Ave., Suite 100, Meridian 83642			895-8928	888-4586	www.iascd.org	Varies
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	Division
President	Steve Becker (Nez Perce SWCD)					5
Vice-President	Matt Woodard (East Side SWCD)					2
Treasurer	Richard Kunau (West Cassia SWCD)					4
Secretary	Mike Somerville (Canyon SCD)					6
Director	Tom Daniel (Boundary SCD)					1
Director	Kit Tillotson (Portneuf SWCD)					3
STAFF						
Executive Director	Benjamin Kelly	55 SW 5th Ave, Ste 100, Meridian 83642	895-8928	888-4586	benjamin@amgidaho.com	

## Idaho District Employees Association

Association Members			Phone	Division	Website/Blog Info.
302 Profit Street, Rexburg 83440			356-5701 (x101)		http://idahodea.org
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Division	Email
President	Robbie Taylor (Madison/Clark)	302 Profit St, Rexburg 83440	208-497-3653	VI	Robbie.Taylor@id.nacdnet.net
Vice-President	Cassie Smith (Boundary)	PO Box 23, Bonners Ferry 83805	267-3340 (x107)	I	Cassie.Smith@id.nacdnet.net
Secretary	Joyce Smith (East/West Side)	1120 Lincoln Rd, Suite A, Idaho Falls 83401	208-715-3101	VI	Joyce.Smith@id.nacdnet.net
Treasurer	Chris Simons (Twin/Balanced Rock/N Side)	1441 Fillmore St, Suite A, Twin Falls 83301	208-944-3736	IV	chsimons@cableone.net
Historian	Stephanie Kazyaka (Elmore)	795 S. Haskett St, Mountain Home 83647	696-3090	III	Stefanie.Kazyaka@id.nacdnet.net
Director	Kerry Christiansen (N & C Bingham)	725 Jensen Grove Dr, Ste 3, Blackfoot ID 83221	785-2090 (x102)	V	cbswcd@ida.net
Director	Karol Holthaus (Lewis)	521 Oak Street, Nezperce 83543	937-2291 (x3)	II	karol.holthaus@id.nacdnet.net

## Idaho Association of Soil Conservation Districts - Auxiliary

Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	Division
President	LaRae Bagley	1402 West 8000 South, Victor 83455	709-7386			VI
Vice-President	Mary Ann Josephson	2784 Rindlibaker Rd, Bancroft 83217	648-7373			V
Secretary/Treasurer	Lisa Hawley	1052 Lewis Rd, Moscow 83843	882-1290			II
Member	Patti Hurley	3341 N. 900 E, Castleford 83321				IV

# Idaho Soil & Water Conservation Commission

Administrative Office Staff			Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	
			208-332-1790	208-332-1799	www.swc.idaho.gov	
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Cell	Email	Location
Administrator	Teri Murrison	322 E Front Street, Suite 560, Boise 83702	208-332-1790	208-870-0121	teri.murrison@swc.idaho.gov	Boise
Loan Officer	Terry Hoebelheinrich	322 E Front Street, Suite 560, Boise 83702	208-332-1793		terry.hoebelheinrich@swc.idaho.gov	Boise
Loan Asst.	Corrine Dalzell	322 E Front Street, Suite 560, Boise 83702	208-332-1792		corrine.dalzell@swc.idaho.gov	Boise
Admin Assistant	Crystal Rosen	322 E Front Street, Suite 560, Boise 83702	208-332-1790		Crystal.Rosen@swc.idaho.gov	Boise
Financial Manager	Rhonda Yadon	322 E Front Street, Suite 560, Boise 83702	208-332-1795		rhonda.yadon@swc.idaho.gov	Boise
Tech Records Spec	Maria Minicucci	322 E Front Street, Suite 560, Boise 83702	208-332-1797		maria.minicucci@swc.idaho.gov	Boise
Commission Members			Phone	Cell	Email	
Chairman	H. Norman Wright	1105 Falls Ave., American Falls 83211		208-221-5329	norman.wright@swc.idaho.gov	
Vice-Chairperson	Cathy Roemer	75 W 400 S, Jerome ID 83338		208-308-5034	cathy.roemer@swc.idaho.gov	
Secretary	David Radford	4595 E. Bailey Ln, Idaho Falls 83406	529-1350 (x1360)	208-589-1295	Dave.Radford@swc.idaho.gov	
Commissioner	Gerry Trebesch	3185 Summerset Ave, Boise 83709	208-362-3203	208-850-5950	Gerald.Trebesch@swc.idaho.gov	
Commissioner	Erik Olson	362 Star Road, Bonners Ferry 83805		208-290-2519	Erik.Olson@swc.idaho.gov	
Commission Field Staff			Phone	Cell	Email	Field Office
WQ Coordinator	Carolyn Firth	1361 E. 16th St, Burley 83318	208-572-3379	208-810-0759	carolyn.firth@swc.idaho.gov	Burley
WQ Res. Conserv	George Hitz	725 Jensen Grove Dr, Ste 3, Blackfoot 83221	208-690-3543	208-810-0760	george.hitz@swc.idaho.gov	Blackfoot
WQ Res. Conserv	Bradley Shelton	7830 Meadowlark Way, #C1, Coeur d'Alene 83815	208-209-4355	208-810-0761	brad.shelton@swc.idaho.gov	Coeur d'Alene
Staff Engineer	Allan Johnson	390 E. Hooper Ave, Soda Springs 83276	208-244-3745	208-810-0762	allan.johnson@swc.idaho.gov	Soda Springs
Lead Engineer	Bill Lillibridge	1630 23rd Ave., Suite 1101-B Lewiston 83501		208-810-0763	bill.lillibridge@swc.idaho.gov	Lewiston
WQ Res. Conserv	Jon Beals	250 N. Bruneau Hwy, Marsing 83639	896-4544 (x109)	208-810-0764	jon.beals@swc.idaho.gov	Marsing
State CREP Coord.	Chuck Pentzer	322 E Front Street, Suite 560, Boise 83702	208-332-1794	208-810-0765	chuck.pentzer@swc.idaho.gov	Twin Falls
WQ Res. Conserv	Brian Reed	1120 Lincoln Rd, #A, Idaho Falls 83401	208-715-3110	208-810-0766	brian.reed@swc.idaho.gov	Idaho Falls
WQ Res. Conserv	Eileen Rowan	12730 Hwy 12 #C, Orofino 83544	476-4612 (x107)	208-810-0767	eileen.rowan@swc.idaho.gov	Orofino
WQ Res. Conserv	Rob Sharpnack	217 West F St, Shoshone 83352	208-944-3783	208810-0768	rob.sharpnack@swc.idaho.gov	Shoshone
WQ Res. Conserv	Loretta Strickland	1805 Hwy 16, Suite 2, Emmett 83617	208-963-4694	208-810-0769	loretta.strickland@swc.idaho.gov	Emmett
WQ Res. Conserv	Delwyne Trefz	322 E Front Street, Suite 560, Boise 83702	208-332-1796	208-810-0770	delwyne.trefz@swc.idaho.gov	Boise
Conservation Tech Asst.	Todd Higen	7830 Meadowlark Way, # C1, Coeur d'Alene 83815	208-208-4352		todd.higen@swc.idaho.gov	Coeur d'Alene
Conservation Tech Asst.	Paula Johnson	210 S 5th W, Rigby 83442	208-745-6664 x3		paula.johnson@swc.idaho.gov	Rigby
Conservation Tech Asst.	Bill Kenyon	2551 Baldy Ave, Ste 2, Pocatello 83201	208-237-4628 x5007		William.Kenyon@swc.idaho.gov	Pocatello
Sagegrouse Lndscp Rest Sp	Derek Mynear	322 E Front Street, Suite 560, Boise 83702	208-332-1750	208-488-5470	derek.mynear@swc.idaho.gov	Boise

# USDA - Natural Resources Conservation Service

			Phone	Fax	Website/Blog Info.	
<b>Idaho NRCS State Office Staff</b> <i>(see website for complete employee directory)</i>			378-5700	855-524-1691	www.id.nrcs.usda.gov	
Title	Name	Mailing Address	Phone	Extension	Email	Location
State Conservationist	Curtis Elke	9173 West Barnes Dr., Suite C, Boise 83709	378-5701		curtis.elke@id.usda.gov	Boise
Executive Asst.	Vacant	9173 West Barnes Dr., Suite C, Boise 83709	378-5705			Boise
ASTC Programs	Keith Griswold, Acting	9173 West Barnes Dr., Suite C, Boise 83709	685-6986		keith.griswold@wa.usda.gov	Boise
State Resource Conservationist	James Eller	9173 West Barnes Dr., Suite C, Boise 83709	685-6978		james.eller@id.usda.gov	Boise
ASTC- Mgt and Statategy	Mary Goode	9173 West Barnes Dr., Suite C, Boise 83709	378-5703		mary.goode@id.usda.gov	Boise
ASTC Field Operations West	Vacant	1848 South Mountain View Road, Moscow 83843	882-4960	110		Moscow
ASTC Field Operations East	Mark Olson	1551 Baldy Ave, Suite 2, Pocatello 83201	208-244-5015		Mark.Olson@id.usda.gov	Pocatello
Public Affairs Spec.	Mindy Rambo	9173 West Barnes Dr., Suite C, Boise 83709	378-5720		mindy.rambo@id.usda.gov	Boise
State Con. Engineer	Bruce Sandoval	9173 West Barnes Dr., Suite C, Boise 83709	378-5727		bruce.sandoval@id.usda.gov	Boise
State Soil Scientist	Shawn Nield	9173 West Barnes Dr., Suite C, Boise 83709	378-5728		shawn.nield@id.usda.gov	Boise

## Conservation Agency/Organization Websites

Name	Website	Phone Number	Other
American Farm Bureau Federation	www.fb.org		See Website for Contact Information
Conservation Technical Information Center	www.ctic.purdue.edu	765-494-9555	
Farm Services Agency	www.fsa.usda.gov	208-378-5650 (Id State Office)	
Idaho Association of Soil Conservation Districts	http://iascd.org	208-888-1890	
Idaho Department of Agriculture	www.agri.idaho.gov	208-332-8500	
Idaho District Employees Association	www.idahoDEA.org		See Website for Contact Information
Idaho Envirothon	http://idahoenvirothon.weebly.com/		See Website for Contact Information
Idaho Farm Bureau	www.idaho.fb.org		See Website for Contact Information
Idaho - Natural Resources Conservation Service	www.id.nrcs.usda.gov	208-378-5700	See NRCS Website for Personnel Directory
Idaho Soil & Water Conservation Commission	www.scc.idaho.gov	208-332-1790	
National Association of Conservation Districts	www.nacdnet.org	202-547-6223	See Website for Poster/Speech Contest Infor.
National Association of State Conservation Agencies	http://nascanet.org	703-399-5594	
National Conservation District Employee Association	http://ncdea.org	202-547-6223 (x230)	
National Envirothon (Canon)	www.envirothon.org	800-825-5547	See Website for Current Program Issue
National Watershed Coalition	www.watershedcoalition.org		See Website for Contact Information
State of Idaho	www.state.id.us	208-332-0102	
US Bureau of Land Management	www.blm.gov		See Website for Contact Information
US Bureau of Reclamation	www.usbr.gov		See Website for Contact Information
US Fish & Wildlife Service	www.fws.gov		See Website for Contact Information
US Forest Service	www.fs.fed.us		See Website for Contact Information
USDA - Natural Resources Conservation Service	www.nrcs.usda.gov		See Website for Contact Information
USDA - Rural Development	www.rurdev.usda.gov	208-378-5603 (Id State Office)	